From: Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)

To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)
Subject: Re: Carl Miller"s WERB Paper
Date: Thursday, May 18, 2017 12:34:18 PM

Ok, it's done! I used the online NIKE system to approve it.
Cheers,

--Yi-Kai

From: Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)

Sent: Thursday, May 18,2017 12:16:38 PM
To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)

Subject: Re: Carl Miller's WERB Paper

Hi Sara,

Thanks! I read the paper, and I can approve it with suggested changes. (Do I need to use the online NIKE system to
approve it? Or are we just doing the paper forms?)

Cheers,

--Yi-Kai

From: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)

Sent: Friday, May 5, 2017 12:57:08 PM
To: Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)

Subject: Carl Miller's WERB Paper

Hi Yi-Kai,

Carl has listed you as the Division Reader for his paper, “Graphical Methods in Quantum Cryptography”. Stephen
said you may be spending more time of UMD next week so I’m sending an electronic request for approval. After
your review, please reply with one of the following responses, which will serve as your signature on the NIST
WERB form:

Approve

Approve - suggested changes

Approve - changes have been agreed to by author
Approve - only if specified changes are made

Do Not Approve

Have a good weekend,
Sara

Sara J. Kerman
NIST
301-975-4634
sara@nist.gov
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